




# CV / Resume

- Sahira Mehta

## About

IT Specialist with over 5+ years of Hands-on experience in Development and Hands-on experience in Pen-testing and information gathering. Expert with a wide variety of security, engineering, networking, and operating system software, Strong hold on database management. Possesses a Bachelorette Degree in Computer Application and pursuing Masters with a Post graduation diploma course in Cyber Security.

## contact

 8076526909  
 sa.mehta1998@gmail.com  
 Delhi, India  
 linkedin.com/in/sahira-mehta

## EDUCATION

### BCA

St. Xavier's College  
2019

Ahmadabad

### MCA

Amity University

NOIDA

## SKILLS

### CYBER SECURITY

Mysql  
Python

IOS DEVELOPMENT - Xcode

BIGDATA - HADOOP

WEB Application

ANDROID DEVELOPMENT

C/C++

Web Development

PHP & JAVASCRIPT

ARUINO AND RASPBERRY PIE

GO Language

## CERTIFICATION

### POST GRADUATION DIPLOMA IN CYBER SECURITY

2020

### FORTINET CERTIFIED NETWORK SECURITY ASSOCIATE (NSA)

2020

## Professional Experience

May,2015 – Sep,2015

WEB DEVELOPER and DESIGNER/ *SUMSAHI KEMICALS Inc. / DELHI INDIA*

- Full stack development of the website [www.sumsahi.com](http://www.sumsahi.com)
- Designed there company logo and visiting cards
- Setting up of database and handling it.

Sept,2015 – nov,2017

IT EXECUTIVE/ *SUMSAHI KEMICALS / DELHI,INDIA*

- RE-DEVELOPMENT OF WEBSITE – [www.sumsahi.com](http://www.sumsahi.com)
- Appreciated by the OWNER of Morepen Laboratories Limited
- Developed the software for the management of the enquires and employee data
- Connecting the app with the server for smooth accessing of data
- Used Java net beans ,phpmyadmin,xamp
- Admin panel page for the managers and owners, uploaded on their server

Sept,2019 – May,2020 Information Technology Manager/ *DOLPHIN CHEM / ANKLESHWAR,INDIA (Freelance)*

- Created a web application for the complete commercial part of the company function and maintain the In-flow and Out-flow of the data and traffics by the users on the application.
- Joining the un-clustered data and creating a back-up system for the data over the server.
- Invoicing system for the sale, export and purchase.
- Digital register for the record of every transaction of the company related to sale, export and purchase.

Jun,2019 – Present Community IT Moderator-Chief Technology Officer/ *ByteCyber Labs/ Delhi,INDIA*

- My responsibilities included managing the day to day technology operations of the company. Bringing in and managing clients and Provide best Cyber security services to them.
- Managed and Lead CTF event for Bytecyberlabs I.e. BYTECON 2020
- Worked and lead with both automated and manual VAPT for the clients.
- Presented the indentified security vulnerabilities to the CEO AND ensure risk is address
- Acting as a process champion for new person onboarding e.g training and guidance etc.

---

## HOBBIES

---

- **SWIMMING:** This is my favorite hobby, I have been into swimming since childhood and have won many certificates and open tournaments. I have been pursuing this hobby and growing in it in every season. This hobby freshens me up to the core.
- **SKATING:** This became my hobby when I saw my dad trying to skate and I started walking on his footsteps and learned a lot, I was famous in my school for both of these sports
- **PROGRAMMING:** Researching over topics and finding the error to the code online, uploading code to stack overflow.
- **TRAVELLING:** I love to travel and explore the new cultures and food of different cultures.